TayCare Parent Handbook

TayCare Queen Elizabeth 80 Wilson St. E

> TayCare St. John's 34 Wilson St. E

TayCare Stewart



TayCare Junior Children's Centre 2066 Scotch Line Rd.

TayCare Senior Children's Centre 100 Wilson St. E

Sponsored by Tayside Community Residential & Support Options

March 2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The Organization	4
The Programs	5
Philosophy	5
Staff	5
Volunteers/Students	5
Admission	6
Wait List Policy	6
Registration & Orientation	6
Demission	
Children's Belongings.	7
Health	
Illness	
Medications	
Sunscreen	
Reporting Health Issues	
Serious Occurrences	
Emergency Management	
Special Diets	9
Breakfast Program	
Parent Involvement	
Arrival and Pick-up	
Late Fees	
Field Trips	
Child Guidance	
Inappropriate Behaviours	11
Prohibited Practice	12
Contravention of Prohibited Practice	12
Review and Sign Off	
Child Abuse	
Confidentiality	13
Concerns	13
Fees	14
Withdrawal	14
Smoking	15
Closures	15
Program Statement	
Who's Who Fee Schedule	
Sign Off Sheet.	
<u></u>	

Welcome to TayCare Children's Centres!

The Organization

TayCare Children's Centres are operated by Tayside Community Residential & Support Options (TCO). TCO is a private, charitable, non-profit corporation that provides a range of housing and support services to the Perth community. These include housing and supports for persons with developmental/physical handicaps, geared-to-income housing, and child care.

TCO was first established in the summer of 1988. It has an eleven-member Board of Directors, volunteers from the Perth community who set policy and direction for the organization. There is an Executive Director who manages the day-to-day operation and, in the case of the Children's Centres, a Child Care Supervisor is responsible for managing each location. The Board seeks advice from staff and parents through a Child Care Committee that meets regularly to discuss issues of importance to the programs.

The Programs

TayCare Children's Centres offer a range of affordable and accessible services which address the physical, social, emotional, developmental and intellectual needs of children between the ages of birth to 12 years. All our centre's also have high quality learning, and caring programs that include all children and removes all barriers that prevent children from actively participating in all our programs. All staff, board members, and support agencies will strive to meet your child's diverse needs. Working in collaboration with the Lanark County Early Integration Program, the Centres serve children with special needs.

Weekly programs for each group are developed around the children's interests, supported by the pedagogy set out by the Ministry of Education and How Learning Happens. Activities are posted for your information. Each day includes active and quiet times and indoor and outdoor play. From time to time groups of children will be taking neighbourhood walks.

Our Program statement and goals are reviewed annually to ensure that program activities continue to provide care and guidance which enhance the development of each child.

We are licensed under the Ministry of Education and follow the regulations of the Child Care and Early Years Act.

Our programs are offered at four locations:

TayCare Junior Children's Centre located adjacent to St. John's Catholic High School on the Scotch Line offers care for Infants birth - 18 months, Toddlers and Preschoolers.

TayCare Wilson Children's Centre at 100 Wilson Street East offers full day care for Toddlers and Preschool children from 1 to 4 year of age.

TayCare St. John's Program held at St. John's Elementary School offers care for Before and After School.

TayCare Stewart Program held at The Stewart School offers a Before and After School program.

TayCare Queen Elizabeth Program held at Queen Elizabeth School offers care for Before and After School.

The Centres are open from 6:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday to Friday for our full time programs,. Our Before and After School programs are open 6:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., throughout the year with the exception of the following statutory holidays: New Year's Day, Family Day, Good Friday, Victoria Day, Canada Day, Civic Holiday, Labour Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day and Boxing Day.

Philosophy

TayCare Children's Centres provide safe, caring environments for young children which fosters independence, self-awareness, awareness of the child's environment and the growth of self-esteem. Our philosophy is based on the How Learning Happens pedagogical learning approach. We provide a relaxed but stimulating program. We encourage communication and problem solving and promotes the healthy development of each child. We work closely with others in the community to ensure that there is a continuity and holistic approach to child care services offered to families.

<u>Staff</u>

Early Childhood Educators are selected because of their caregiving skills and their specialized knowledge and experience in child guidance in accordance with the Child Care and Early Years Act and Regulations. Professional staff at the Centres have a Diploma in Early Childhood Education, or are working toward their diploma. Workshops, seminars, and conferences are attended each year to keep up-to-date and to further professional knowledge and caregiving skills. All ECE staff are members of the College of Early Childhood Educators.

The Centre has a Child Care Supervisor responsible for administering the program. All staff are aware of the important role that you, as the parent, play in making the child care experience a valuable and enjoyable one for your child. We want to maintain open communication with you. Please keep in touch with us regarding your child's needs and any significant changes or events in his/her life. We will be sure you are aware of your child's progress, activities, and any incidents involving your child.

Volunteers/Students

From time to time the Centres welcome volunteers and students from the community to work for periods of time. They assist staff with activities and general housekeeping. All volunteers/ students are interviewed, screened and given an orientation. They are asked to sign a confidentiality form and provide evidence that they are free of communicable diseases and have up to date immunizations. They are assigned specific duties which are carried out under the supervision of qualified staff.

No child will be supervised by a person under the age of 18 years of age. Direct unsupervised access (i.e. when an adult is alone with a child) is not permitted for people who are not employees of the centre.

The Centres also provide placement opportunities for students in the Co-op and Family Studies Programs at the local high schools, as well as St. Lawrence and Algonquin College Early Childhood Education students.

Admission

Children are admitted on a first come, first served basis. A current waiting list is maintained to fill vacancies as they occur.

Preference will be given to children requiring full-time child care.

Children may be admitted on a part-time basis. When a schedule cannot be provided one month in advance, the child will be accepted only if space is available on a given day.

A two-week trial period will precede full-time enrolment. Continued enrolment is at the discretion of the Child Care Supervisor.

Wait List Policy

TayCare Children's Centres are committed to enrolling children into our programs as soon as possible. When space is not available the child will be placed on our waiting list. Families are placed on the waiting list in the order in which they call. There will be no charge to the families to be placed on our waiting list.

Parents may call at any time to inquire where they are on the waiting list. When a parent calls to enquire about where they are on the waiting list they will be told what number they are for the program they are requesting and also told that this may not be an accurate number as some families change their mind and do not always call us to let us know.

When a space becomes available every attempt will be made to accommodate the family at the top of the list. If two families wanting part time care, can fill a full time spot this will be done. When a family is called and a voice mail must be left they are given 2 days in which to return the call. If, at that time, we do not hear from them a second call will be made and a message left. They will be given a date by which they must return our call. If there is no call back we will presume they no longer wish to enrol their child. We will continue down the list until the vacant space is filled.

Preference will be given to a family that currently has a child/children enrolled in one of our programs provided that their account is in good standing. If there is an outstanding balance owing the family would be told that it will affect the ability of us enrolling another sibling into one of our programs.

Extreme circumstances will be taken into consideration. (ie a family with young triplets that need subsidy and would not be able to get care at a private sitter)

There is no preference given to subsidized families vs. full fee families.

Families will be able to call and be told what number they are on the waiting list by location.

Registration & Orientation

When contact has been made with the child care supervisor and it has been determined that there is space for your child, a set of admission form will be sent to you by email or you may pick them up from one of our locations. Once all of the required forms have been returned a start date will be discussed.

Demission

Although TayCare Children's Centres are committed to the children in its care, there may be occasion when the level of staffing or the program is unsuited to meet the needs of an individual child. In such a case, and only after consultation with the parents and reasonable efforts to modify the child's program, TayCare Children's Centres reserve the right to demit that child from the program.

Children Belongings

Please supply the following articles for your child, indoor and outdoor shoes or slippers, a complete change of clothes. Please put your child's name on as many things as possible.

Health

Illness

The children's health is extremely important to us. Children in group settings come in contact with many children, so they have a much greater chance of getting an infection from other children. Children also share toys with each other during play and this spreads germs.

Since parents feel differently about whether a child is sick enough to stay home, the following guidelines will help make this decision.

A child should remain home if s/he:

- has diarrhea; (must be free from diarrhea for 48 hours before returning)
 - · has a fever;
 - is vomiting;
 - · has a very congested cough;
 - · complains of a bad headache or sore throat;
 - · has a contagious disease or illness, i.e. chicken pox, impetigo, ringworm;
- has pink eye; (medicated for 24 hours and no discharge)
- · is unable, due to the illness, to participate in regular program activities.

A child may be sent home by any staff member on arrival or during the day due to illness.

The daycare has a responsibility to report any outbreaks of chicken pox, severe outbreaks of diarrhea etc. to the health unit.

We stress the importance of arranging for a "backup" caregiver for those days when your child is not well enough to attend the Before and After program or Summer/PA Day program.

If your child has been absent due to an infectious disease, a doctor's certificate may be required the day your child returns.

Medications

No medication can be administered that has not been prescribed by a doctor. The bottle must be in the original container and have the pharmacist's label on it with all the necessary information for administering the drug. The medication cannot be expired. Parents must sign a consent form for the medication to be administered.

Sunscreen

The day care provides sunscreen for the Summer Program. If your child has sensitive skin to some lotions, you may feel free to provide your own. A consent form giving staff permission to apply sunscreen will be signed at the time of enrolment

Reporting Health Issues

Please report any significant changes regarding your child's health, i.e. deaths, separations, that might affect your child's behaviour. This will help us to help your child deal with related problems.

Special Health Conditions

We will also need to know about special health problems or special diets, e.g. allergies, diabetes, regular medications, etc. In order to treat your child appropriately, we may request copies of doctors' reports and/or orders and other information you may have about your child's condition. In cases where the staff requires training to deal with specific treatment, the child will only be admitted or readmitted once the training has been completed.

Serious Occurrences

The Safety and well-being of our children is our highest priority. As required by the Child Care and Early Years Act our child care centres will post information about serious occurrences that happen in our centres in a visible area for 10 days. The child's name involved will not be posted.

A serious occurrence could include:

- -Death of a child
- -Allegations of Abuse and/or Neglect
- -Life threatening injury or illness of a child
- -Fire or other disaster on site
- -A child left unsupervised for an extended period of time

Child care Centres are required to report serious occurrences to the Ministry of Education, which is responsible for child care licensing.

Emergency Management

All of TayCare Children's Centre programs have an emergency evacuation plan is place. In the event that we must evacuate from the school the educators will contact the families by phone or text as soon as safe to do so.

Special Diets

From time to time we have children enrolled in our programs with severe food allergies. For this reason families are not allowed to bring and food into the centres with the exception of special Family Gatherings.

Breakfast Program

Unless a child needs to bring food in because of a special diet, we do not allow any food coming from the outside of the program. Food allergies are a big concern for many of our children so we have to be very vigilant. At the Before school programs and the Senior centre we provide a breakfast program for children who just can't eat first thing in the morning. For .50 cents we will provided your child with milk, juice, toast or cereal. We serve Breakfast up to 8:00 a.m. each day.

All allergies are posted in the kitchen area and serving areas and all anaphylactic allergies are posted in the play rooms, so staff are aware at all times of all the special needs of the children.

Parent Involvement

We have an open door policy for parents and parental visits are encouraged.

If you have special skills or knowledge to share with us, we may ask you to participate in the program. Parents can be a great resource for ideas and activities.

We encourage parents to give instructive criticism, ask questions, and also to give us positive feedback.

Please note: The staff's first responsibility is their awareness of the children in the program. Therefore, opportunities to chat at arrival and departure time may be limited. If you wish, you may arrange for a convenient time to chat later on or you may wish to leave a note for the staff.

Arrival and Pick-up

Young children depend upon regular routines for their own sense of security. We recommend that you establish fixed hours to pick up and drop off your child.

Parents are responsible for the transportation of their child to and from the Centre.

Children are to be accompanied into the Centre and a teacher notified of their arrival. You are responsible for your child up until the teacher has been notified of his/her arrival.

Parents are responsible <u>at all times</u> for any children not registered in the programs, eg. siblings, friends, that they bring with them to the Centre.

Please notify the Centre if your child will be absent. When calling please make sure you call your Before and After teacher and not the school's office, these messages do not make it to the Before and After school teachers in most cases.

Regular contact with the parents is very important. Please take the time to speak with staff about your child's day.

Parents must inform staff when anyone other than themselves will be picking up their child. If the person is unknown to the staff, she/he will be asked for identification. In the case of separated parents, the Children's Centre is responsible to the parent who enrols the child, and will follow that parent's wishes as to who picks up their child. Please submit a copy of custody papers if there is a legal agreement between parents. If an unauthorized person tries to pick up the child, the following steps will be taken:

- 1. The child will be kept with another staff member while the parent is being contacted.
- 2. If the parent cannot be reached, the child will be kept at the Centre until the parent can be reached for confirmation.
- 3. If the parent does not give confirmation, the person trying to pick up the child will be asked to leave the Centre.
- 4. The police will be called for support if necessary.

Out of concern for the children in our care, if staff suspect that a parent or other authorized person picking up a child is impaired, eg. alcohol, drugs, the following steps will be taken:

- 1. Staff will advise the person of their concern and encourage him/her to arrange alternative transportation for him/herself and the child.
- 2. If the person refuses and leaves with the child, staff will contact the police and advise them of the situation.

Please be reminded that the Centre closes at 6:00 p.m. and you are encouraged to pick up your child by 5:45 p.m. in order that staff can complete clean-up by 6:00 p.m. If you are detained beyond 5:45 p.m., please call to notify as to arrangements you have made.

Upon pick up, you are responsible for your child once you have made contact with him/her.

There is a <u>LATE PICK-UP FEE</u> FOR CHILDREN LEFT AT THE Centre past 6:00 p.m. The charge is \$15.00 for every 15 minutes, or portion of 15 minutes, past 6:00 p.m. You will be billed on following months invoice. **Field Trips**

We will be taking field trips and visiting the community. We use school buses for transportation on our trips, and will always have the parent's prior written consent before taking the children out on a trip. Any parents wishing to participate in the field trip are asked to pay for any admission costs and meal costs. Parent's participation will depend also on space availability on the bus.

Child Guidance

TayCare Children's Centres believe that the teachers, volunteers and students need definite, consistent guidelines for working with children in a positive manner.

Respect is a necessary part of the adult-child relationship. Being positive helps children build self-control, self-confidence and self-esteem; an "o.k." feeling about themselves. Many adult-child relationships in the past were ones of dominance and submission. Today, equality and respect are of up most importance.

The Children's Centre can be an important source of strength to families by providing ways to handle stress, conflict and crisis. Children and parents who see and hear positive actions and communication and co-operation modelled by teachers in their interactions with children, parents and co-workers will have a more positive attitude.

Inappropriate Behaviours

The following will be discouraged in the programs:

- 1. Hitting, kicking, punching, pushing, biting, etc.
- 2. Purposely being cruel to another child, either physically or verbally.
- 3. Destroying daycare property or that of another child.
- 4. Inappropriate language or topics

When one of the above mentioned behaviours occurs and it is not an isolated case or first time occurrence, the following actions may be taken, depending on the age of the child:

- 1. The staff will attend to the injured child if this is the case.
- 2. The aggressive child will be spoken to about what s/he has done, away from the other children so as not to embarrass her/him. The staff will help the child think of what s/he could have done differently and how her/his actions made the others feel.
- 3. If the behaviour is destructive to the daycares or another's property, the child will be helped to understand how his/her actions are making the others feel and what the appropriate way to use the item is. If possible the child will be helped to repair the damaged goods.

- 4. If the behaviour continues after the staff have tried various methods of redirection the parents will be called in to discuss if there are similar behaviours happening at home and any ideas they may have for the staff to try. At this time it may also be discussed getting outside agency help such as Open Doors involved.
- 5. If inappropriate behaviours which are threatening to the safety and well-being of the staff and other children, a child may be asked to leave the program. Fairness, firmness, friendliness and flexibility are key components to our program.

Prohibited Practices

The following forms of behaviour management **shall not** be permitted by anyone including staff, students, volunteers and parents during the operation of the program:

- 1. Corporal punishment of a child
- 2. Use of harsh or degrading measures or threats or use of derogatory language directed at or use in the presence of a child that would humiliate, shame or frighten the child or undermine his or her self-respect, dignity or self-worth
- 3. Physical restraint of the child, such as confining the child to a high chair car seat, stroller or other device for the purposes of discipline or in lieu of supervision, unless the physical restraint is for the purpose of preventing a child from hurting himself, herself or someone else, and is used only as a last resort and only until the risk of injury is no longer imminent;
- 4. Locking the exits of the child care centre for the purpose of confining the child, or confining the child in an area or room without adult supervision, unless such confinement occurs during an emergency and is required as part of the licensee's emergency management policies and procedures;
- 5. Depriving the child of basic needs including food, drink, shelter, sleep, toilet use, clothing or bedding; or
- 6. Inflicting any bodily harm on children including making children eat or drink against their will.

Contravention of Prohibited Practices

Everyone including staff, students, volunteers and parents are expected to comply with the program's stated policies and procedures and the requirements of the Child Care and Early Years Act.. Failure to comply could result in disciplinary actions for staff and students and volunteers. Parents would be asked to leave the centre, and a report will be made to CAS and/or police.

Where action is necessary, it will be taken as soon as possible by the Supervisor in the case of the staff, students, volunteers, parents and others, and by the Executive Director in the case of the Supervisor.

Review and Sign Off

The Prohibited Practice policies and procedures will be reviewed prior to working with children for the first time and at least annually thereafter with each staff, student and volunteer. After reviewing the policies and procedures, each person must sign and date the policy.

Child Abuse

Staff have received training regarding the observation of signs and symptoms of abuse. We are required by law to report any occurrences of suspected child abuse to the Children's Aid Society, Lanark County.

Confidentiality

Information collected from parents/guardians is for the use of Centre staff only, and is of the type to aid in providing appropriate and adequate child care.

Information is kept in confidence and only released with consent of parent/guardian.

All children's records are the property of TayCare Children's Centres. They are maintained in a locked cabinet.

Parents/guardians have access to the child's records when requested.

The Ministry of Education Program Advisors have authority to review children's information to assess compliance with the Child Care and Early Years Act.

Parents are encouraged to follow the same guidelines as Centre staff and not share any personal information they may have about other children or families or staff that they have contact with in the Centres.

Concerns

Complaints can be received by any employee or Board member from any person or family member receiving service as well as a member of the general public. We encourage you to first address your concern to the Supervisor of your child's program.

A complaint/concern will be responded to in a timely manner by the person most appropriate to deal with the issue. You can expect to hear from us within 24 hours of your initial complaint. Then allow a 7 day follow up on how we will deal with your issue. We will investigate any concern, and meet will all who maybe concerned. If it is a serious complaint it will be reported to the Ministry of Education, CAS if required. If you are not satisfied with the response, you can call the Executive Director at 264-0953.

If you have already taken this step and are still not satisfied, you can write or call the Chair of the Board. The name and address of the current Chair can be obtained by calling the main office at 264-0953. You may be asked to put your concern in writing so that the Board has the information it needs to respond appropriately. You may also contact The Ministry of Education, at 1-800-510-5333 for any licensing related concerns if these have not been adequately addressed at the Board level.

Fees

Fees are set by the Board of Tayside Community Residential & Support Options on the recommendation of the Child Care Committee. The current fee schedule is available from your Child Care Supervisor.

As fees are based on the yearly expenses of the Centres, you are required to pay for all the days your child is registered including days when s/he is away due to illness or holidays.

Statutory holidays will be included in your monthly invoice if your child usually attends on the day of the week on which the statutory holiday falls.

You will be given a receipt for fees paid annually. This receipt can be used on your income tax return, according to the amount allowed by the federal government.

Subsidized rates are determined by a needs assessment completed by Lanark County Social Services. The Child Care Supervisor can provide a contact person and number for those families wishing to apply for subsidy.

Fees are paid by automatic withdrawal from each family's bank account. The withdrawals are done on a biweekly basis and are in advance. Parents will be given a statement at the beginning of each month letting them know how much will be withdrawn. Each family will be asked to fill out a withdrawal form stating the amount Tayside Community Options may withdraw from their account.

If funds are not available in the bank account the following actions will be taken.

- 1. A reminder will be sent by the Supervisor requesting payment by a certain date.
- 2. If there is no response, a second notice will go out from the main office requesting payment or arrangements for payment to be made within one week.
- 3. If there is still no response the child will be demitted from the program and the account referred to a collection agency.
- 4. If a child has left the Centre and there is an outstanding account, the first two steps will be taken. If there is no response, the account will be referred to a collection agency.

There is a \$2.50 charge for <u>NSF</u> accounts. This amount is to be paid separately from the fees owing.

Withdrawal

A two-week notice upon withdrawing your child is required. Fees for those two weeks will be charged to the parent if the notice is not given.

In the summer program once a schedule has been submitted and space confirmed there will be no changes to the schedule after the last Friday in May. After this date all days scheduled will be charged to the parent.

Smoking

All of our locations are smoke free. There is to be no smoking anywhere on the property of any of our programs that are located on a school property. At our program at 110 Wilson St. E there is to be no smoking anywhere in the building, and within 9 metres of any door or in the playground.

Closures

There may be occasions when either because of mechanical failure, building evacuation or severe weather conditions we are forced to close the Centre, In any case the following are our ways that you may be alerted to the closure.

<u>Early morning closure-severe weather/ Mechanical Failure</u>- this will be announced on <u>Lake 88.1 FM</u>. We will attempt to call to let you know.

<u>Mid-Day Closure for any reason</u>- you will be contacted and asked to pick up your child as soon as possible. You will be told of the alternate location to pick up your child if the Centre is closed before you can arrive.

Please be sure that Centre has an up to date phone number where you and/or your emergency contact can be reached.

We also remind you that it is very important to have alternative arrangement for emergencies in place.

Please understand that we understand your reliance on child care and we do not take the decision to close the Centre lightly. We do so only in the best interests of your child.

We hope you and your child enjoy your time with TayCare Children's Centres

TayCare Kindergarten and School Age Programs

Program Statement

TayCare Children's Centres are dedicated to the children's learning, development, health and well-being supported by responsive Early Childhood Educators. We focus on the active learning, exploration, play and inquiry. All of our Educators see children as competent, capable, curious and rich in potential, and are active participants in all aspects of the program as well as their families. All Educators see themselves as co-learners with the children in the program and the environment as the third teacher.

Our program follows the philosophy, pedagogy, reflective practice and collaborative inquiring set out in the How Does Learning Happen document.

Our goals for the children are consistent with the Ministry of Education's pedagogy.

a) We promote health, safety, nutrition and the well-being of all children in our care. All of our equipment is kept in a state of good repair and all indoor toys are sanitized when being replaced with different toys. A nutritious afternoon snack is provided to all of our children attending an afterschool program. Children in our full day program on non-school days are provided with a full course lunch as well as a morning and afternoon snack. Our menus are reviewed to ensure that we are serving the children the proper amount of foods from the various foods groups as set out in the Canada Food Guide. All of our educators are required to have an up to date Infant and Child 1st Aid and CPR certificate.

Goal- To establish a pattern of healthy eating and physical activity in early childhood that will carry over in later life.

Approach- To encourage the children to have better self-help skills/sanitary practices when they have a cold.

b) It is our intent of all of our educators to interact with everyone that enters our child care programs with respect.

Goal-Our interactions with our children, families, co-workers and child care partners are positive, supportive and responsive.

Approach- Every parent, guardian and child will be greeted upon arrival at both pick-up and drop off.

c) Our educators encourage all children to be respectful of others and assist them in learning how to deal with conflict and problem solving with others in their environment. Our educators will use the words that will help the child in dealing with conflict issue, supporting the child's ability to self-regulate.

Goal – All educator will demonstrate a positive additude.

Approach- Help the children to recognize the other children's strengths and acknowledge them.

d) The educators are always observing the children's play and looking for ways to foster their interests. The children are encouraged to express their particular interests and the educators will help them develop these interests through their own experiences and various mediums.

Goal- Build upon the children's interests.

Approach- Sit back and simply observe what the children are playing with and are interested in.

e) We provide an environment that sparks curiosity and plan daily routines that limit interruptions.

Goal- Be less focused about the routine and more focused on the play. **Approach-**Don't go outside if the children are really busy with their indoor play.

f) Age appropriate learning environments are planned and set up with the children's development, interests and abilities in mind.

Goal- Our educators will provide experiences for the children to further their knowledge and understanding of the topic.

Approach- Provide more open ended materials so they can explore and investigate.

g) Our program will incorporate a wide variety of active experiences that take place both indoors and outdoors. The program is also set up in order to provide time for rest or quiet time. All of these times will take into consideration the needs of the individual child.

Goal-Be more responsive to the individual child's sense of self.

Approach- Have a space available for them to rest when needed or if they simply need time alone.

h) All educators will strive to have a respectful and open relationship with the families. This is necessary in order to be able to exchange in conversations regarding their child's progress and any concerns the child care centre or parents may have. Any concerns or questions from the parents/guardians will be taken seriously and answered with respect and genuine interest.

Goal- Make an effort to become more familiar with the children's interests and engage with them about the interest.

Approach- Become aware of things in their personnel life and ask them about the event after it happens.

i) At TayCare we work with community partners such as Lanark Early Integrations Program, Open Doors, and local schools/colleges. All of these agencies are welcomed into our programs to obtain or relay information about a particular child, with the parents signed consent. When a child shows signs of needing some assistance from these groups our educators will speak to the family and a referral made with the parent/guardians consent.

Goals- Look into what groups or community partners there are in the community.

Approach- Reach out to local groups to do visits with the children i.e., Seniors, group home residents, community helpers.

j) TayCare will make every effort to assist and support our Educators in their work towards their continuous professional learning. Any necessary materials available to the Child Care Supervisor will be made available to the educators.

Goal – We will work together as a team to achieve this.

Appoach- At staff meetings we will read articles or watch videos to reflect on How Does Learning Happen.

k) The educators will review our goals and action plans and reflect on the impact on the children and families.

TAYSIDE COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL & SUPPORT OPTIONS TAYCARE CHILDREN'S CENTRES

Who's Who

Chair of BoardRob UmphersonExecutive DirectorKim O'ConnorChild Care SupervisorSandra MacGregor

PROGRAM STAFF-TAYCARE ST. JOHN'S PROGRAM

Head TeacherSkyla GirdwoodTeacherRebekka Mupphy

Laura Lortie

PROGRAM STAFF-TAYCARE STEWART

Head Teacher Kendra Durnin
Teacher Michelle Wolford

PROGRAM STAFF- TAYCARE QUEEN ELIZABETH

Head Teacher Courtney Thompson

Teacher Julie McGlade

Important Phone Numbers

Main Office 264-0953 ext 100

TayCare St. John's Program264-5928TayCare Stewart Program390-9090TayCare Queen Elizabeth264-5921

Child Care Supervisor, Sandra MacGregor,

613-267-6542 or 613-201-6542

FEE SCHEDULE

Before **OR** After School \$9.95 Before **AND** After School \$19.60 Full Day Kindergarten \$38.00 Half Day Kindergarten \$21.90 Full Day School Age \$35.70 Half Day School Age \$17.75

TAYSIDE COMMUNITY RESIDENTIAL & SUPPORT OPTIONS TayCare Children's Centres

	I have read and agree with the information p	presented in the TayCare Children	's Centres Parent
Handbo	ook.		
	Signature of Parent/Guardian	Date	